Stephanie Gervy

From: Roger Winfrey

Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2023 3:33 PM

To: Stephanie Gervy

Subject: FW: Quote for new transit van

Attachments: Scan_from_jay_CooperQ7-06-2023-143642.pdf

Need a requisition and PO ASAP!

S
Thanks, Wt,p
Roger //@\\ ()j
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From: Jay Cooper <Jay.Cooper@shawneemissionford.com:>

Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2023 2:37 PM

To: Roger Winfrey <rwinfrey@indepmo.org>

{
Subject: FW: Quote for new transit van % 6 D
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[EXTERNAL EMAIL] CAUTION: This email originates from an EXTERNAL source. Do not reply, click Hinks, or open attachments unless you trust the source and
kniow the content is safe. Report suspicious messages using the PAB or forward o phish-report@indepmo.org
C Ot o od-

Ford has implemented Allocation by FIN code and PO verification on _ . )

e Super Duty

s F150 04? PN}
o Transit \}) “~ --ﬁ,_!{i\/ \ v b
o Utility PI L/\ J

Order banks have not open yet. | should know more on the allocation amount closer to when the order banks open.
Draft Pricing
2024 Transit T-250 Low roof 130 WB (R1Y 130)

Exterior: Oxford White {YZ)
Intericr: Vinyl (VK)

Draft Price $43,726

Options
s Windows All Around {17F) 5569
o Back Up Alarm (43B) $137
¢ Trailer Tow Package (53B) 5442
o Extra Keys (86F) $69
¢ Rear Defroster Sincluded with windows all around
¢ Cruise Control Sincluded in base price
e Rear Vinyl Mat Sincluded in base price
e AWD (R2Y) $3,986
o Privacy Tint (92F) 5455

e Vehicle Maintenance Monitor {61C) $41




Limited Slip (X7L1) Sincluded with AWD

+ Trailer Brake Controller {670) 5368

s Heated Exterior Mirrors {545) 5145

= Reverse Sensors (43R} 5269
Total 550,207
Factory Solid Bufkhead with Windaw [47U) $gi9

jay

From: Reger Winfrey <rwinfrey@indepmo.org>

Sent: Thursday, fuly 6, 2023 1:58 PM

To: Jay Cooper <lay.Cooper@shawneemissionford.com>
Subject: RE: Quote for new transit van

‘This is an external email. Exercise caution when clicking links or opening attachments.

Jay

Can | get an updated quote for this? | am putting in the PO for this van as soon as | can get the updated pricing.

Thanks,
4
e

CWATER DEPARTMENT »

Roger Winfrey

Distribution Superintendent

O - 818-325-7659
winfrey@indepmao.org

420 N. Forest
Independence, MO 64050

From: Jay Cooper <Jay.Cooper@shawneemissionford.com>
Sent: Friday, December 9, 2022 10:51 AM

To: Roger Winfrey <rwinfrey@indepmo.org>

Subject: RE: Quote for new transit van

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] CAUTION: This ematl originates from an EXTERNAL source, Ho not reply, click links, or open attachments unless you trust the source and
know the content is safe. Report suspicious messages using the PAB or forward to phish-report@indeprio.org
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